

# 2021-08-13 Clowder Dev Meeting notes

## Date

13 Aug 2021

## Attendees

- [Luigi Marini](#) absent
- [Maxwell Burnette](#) absent
- [Sara Lambert](#) absent
- [Todd Nicholson](#)
- [Bing Zhang](#) absent
- [Michael Bobak](#)
- [Rob Kooper](#)
- [Michael Johnson](#) absent
- [Sandeep Puthanveetil](#) [Satheesan](#) absent
- [Chen Wang](#)
- [Elizabeth Yanello](#)
- [Kathryn Naum](#)

## Agenda:

- Advertise 1.18.0 release
- Re-write as we migrate
- Annual Report

## Discussion items:

Who	Notes
Luigi	absent
Max	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <a href="https://github.com/clowder-framework/clowder/discussions/260">https://github.com/clowder-framework/clowder/discussions/260</a> seeking comments by next Friday.</li></ul>
Mike L.	absent
Todd	Has a few PR's that need to be reviewed. Half way done with extractor for Permafrost. Want it to come back to Clowder in good form.
Bing	absent
Mike B.	working on notebooks for EarthCube. Need to discuss with Luigi about writing files as we merge to Radiant.[as we move to clowder2] Can save NoteBook to <a href="#">gist</a> , so can pick up again; now <code>ec.nt_viz()</code> will show all viewed graphs together
Rob	Issue with files being uploaded and then go missing (Syngenta)
Michael J	absent
Sandeep	absent
Chen	Working on React Front end. Explorer page done and all works well. Pagination is not working well. Can someone help. Rob explained that it is computed by taking the last item in the dataset, with further instructions. Looking for how to show thumbnails. <a href="#">Todd Nicholson</a> we need to be consistent in where we put the codes to eliminate duplication of work.
Katie	Nothing to add
Lisa	Same as last week: DataCite is stuck at purchasing

Action Items/To Dos: